

852 TRANSER OF FUNDS

Councilperson Boschetti offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Lombardi.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to transfer the following funds:

UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE RESERVE FUND

076.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$3,500.00
076.5.1930.400	Unemployment Contractual Exp.	\$3,500.00

TEEN CENTER

005.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$3,000.00
005.5.3120.300	Contractual Expense	\$3,000.00

MUNICIPAL FUEL

025.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$105,000.00
025.5.1670.400	Contractual Expense	\$105,000.00

REPAIR AND MAINTENANCE RESERVE FUND
RIVERHEAD WATER DISTRICT

013.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$30,000.00
013.5.8320.302	Contractual Expense	\$30,000.00

HIGHWAY

011.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$179,200.00
011.5.5110.101	General Repairs, Salaries	\$148,350.00
011.5.5130.101	Machinery, Salaries	\$ 5,700.00
011.5.5140.420	Miscellaneous, Traffic Safety	\$ 5,300.00
011.5.5140.470	Miscellaneous	\$ 1,050.00
011.5.5142.131	Snow, Employee O/T	\$ 15,000.00
011.5.5142.400	Contractual Expense	\$ 3,800.00

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

853 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Lombardi.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to transfer the following funds:

WATER DISTRICT

012.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$337,150.00
012.5.8310.101	Personal Services	\$73,000.00
012.5.8310.116	Contractual Expense	\$3,900.00
012.5.8310.131	Other Salaries	\$16,000.00
012.5.8320.430	Purchase & Install Meters	\$105,000.00
012.5.8320.440	Repairs	\$98,000.00
012.5.8320.450	Plant Supplies	\$11,000.00
012.5.8320.460	Chemicals	\$750.00
012.5.9030.800	Social Security	\$18,000.00
012.5.9040.800	Workers' Compensation	\$3,500.00
012.5.9060.800	Hospital	\$8,000.00

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

854 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Councilperson Pike offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Boschetti.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to transfer the following funds:

RISK RETENTION FUND

075.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$81,500.00
075.5.1710.401	Administrative Expense	\$30,000.00
075.5.1710.411	Administrative Exp. - Highway	\$13,000.00
075.5.1710.412	Administrative Exp. - Water	\$1,100.00
075.5.1930.401	Judgements & Claims, Gen. Fund	\$21,000.00
075.5.1930.411	Judgements & Claims, Highway	\$10,100.00
075.5.1930.412	Judgements & Claims, Water	\$200.00
075.5.1930.416	Judgements & Claims, St. Lights	\$6,100.00

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

855 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Councilperson Lombardi offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Boschetti.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to transfer the following funds:

SEWER DISTRICT

014.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$203,750.00
014.5.8110.101	Personal Services	\$90,500.00
014.5.8110.200	Equipment	\$5,100.00
014.5.8130.200	Equipment	\$13,400.00
014.5.8130.401	Engineering	\$84,500.00
014.5.8130.405	Plant Supplies	\$550.00
014.5.8130.409	Miscellaneous	\$1,600.00
014.5.8130.410	Alarm System	\$1,200.00
014.5.8130.412	Generation Service	\$2,100.00
014.5.9030.800	Social Security	\$4,200.00
014.5.9040.800	Workers' Compensation	\$600.00

JOINT SCAVENGER WASTE

018.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$254,300.00
018.5.8189.101	Personal Services	\$155,000.00
018.5.8189.402	Lab Analysis	\$1,500.00
018.5.8189.408	Miscellaneous	\$4,600.00
018.5.8189.415	Engineering	\$46,200.00
018.5.8189.416	Sanitation	\$27,000.00
018.5.8189.800	Fringe Benefits	\$20,000.00

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

856 TRANSFER OF FUNDS

Councilperson Lombardi offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Boschetti.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to transfer the following funds:

BUDGET TRANSFERGENERAL FUNDFROM

001.5.1990.400	Contingency Account	\$41,850.00
001.5.1440.101	Engineering, Personal Services	\$40,000.00
001.3.0000.599	Appropriated Fund Balance	\$1,211,680.00

TO

001.5.1010.101	Town Board, Personal Services	\$750.00
001.5.1010.410	Town Board, Ordinance Codification	\$850.00
001.5.1010.450	Town Board, Surveys & House Numbers	\$33,500.00
001.5.1010.460	Town Board, Litigation	\$175,000.00
001.5.1110.101	Justice, Personal Services	\$12,000.00
001.5.1110.200	Justice, Equipment	\$880.00
001.5.1110.401	Justice, Dockets	\$105.00
001.5.1110.406	Justice, Travel Expenses	\$270.00
001.5.1110.407	Justice, Law Books	\$625.00
001.5.1220.101	Supervisor, Personal Services	\$9,750.00
001.5.1220.201	Supervisor, Office Equipment	\$575.00
001.5.1220.203	Supervisor, Equipment Leases	\$75.00
001.5.1220.420	Supervisor, Office Supplies	\$700.00
001.5.1310.101	Finance, Personal Services	\$14,500.00
001.5.1310.401	Finance, Computer Supplies	\$24,000.00
001.5.1310.402	Finance, Office Supplies	\$2,500.00
001.5.1310.404	Finance, Travel Expenses	\$400.00
001.5.1310.406	Finance, Education	\$12,400.00
001.5.1310.405	Finance, Miscellaneous	\$6,500.00
001.5.1320.400	Auditor, Contractual Expenses	\$1,700.00
001.5.1330.101	Tax Receiver, Personal Services	\$2,700.00
001.5.1330.200	Tax Receiver, Equipment	\$120.00
001.5.1330.406	Tax Receiver, Envelopes	\$190.00
001.5.1330.407	Tax Receiver, Miscellaneous	\$280.00
001.5.1330.409	Tax Receiver, Advertising	\$10.00
001.5.1345.101	Purchasing, Personal Services	\$700.00
001.5.1355.101	Assessors, Personal Services	\$12,000.00
001.5.1355.420	Assessors, Office Supplies	\$250.00
001.5.1355.450	Assessors, Board of Review	\$210.00
001.5.1410.101	Town Clerk, Personal Services	\$14,200.00
001.5.1410.401	Town Clerk, Stationery	\$550.00
001.5.1420.101	Town Attorney, Personal Services	\$3,700.00
001.5.1420.201	Town Attorney, Books	\$1,300.00
001.5.1420.202	Town Attorney, Office Equipment	\$30.00

001.5.1420.401	Town Attorney, Office Supplies	\$1,810.00
001.5.1420.402	Town Attorney, Vehicle Maintenance	\$1,200.00
001.5.1440.401	Town Engineer, Consultant	\$15,000.00
001.5.1620.101	Shared Services, Personal Service	\$3,000.00
001.5.1620.420	Shared Services, Supplies & Services	\$22,000.00
001.5.1620.430	Shared Services, Telephone	\$1,500.00
001.5.1620.440	Shares Services, Copier	\$2,500.00
001.5.1623.131	PD/Court Complex, Overtime	\$400.00
001.5.1623.410	PD/Court Complex, Lights, Heat, Water	\$250.00
001.5.1625.101	Bldgs. & Grounds, Personal Services	\$17,500.00
001.5.1625.131	Bldgs. & Grounds, Overtime	\$25,000.00
001.5.1625.200	Bldgs. & Grounds, Equipment	\$5,800.00
001.5.1625.402	Bldgs. & Grounds, Supplies	\$20,000.00
001.5.1625.403	Bldgs. & Grounds, Landscaping	\$12,200.00
001.5.1930.400	Special Items, Judgements & Claims	\$2,300.00
001.5.3120.101	Police, Base Pay	\$136,000.00
001.5.3120.102	Police, Bay Constable	\$4,000.00
001.5.3120.103	Police, Non Uniform Base	\$28,000.00
001.5.3120.131	Police, Uniform Overtime	\$45,000.00
001.5.3120.132	Police, Non Uniform Overtime	\$7,500.00
001.5.3120.201	Police, New Vehicles	\$122,000.00
001.5.3120.213	Police, Side Arms	\$150.00
001.5.3120.216	Police, Typewriters	\$30.00
001.5.3120.220	Police, Education Equipment	\$80.00
001.5.3120.231	Police, Law Library	\$270.00
001.5.3120.232	Police, Recording Equipment	\$1,260.00
001.5.3120.233	Police, Marine Unit	\$290.00
001.5.3120.236	Police, Telephone Equipment	\$70.00
001.5.3120.239	Police, Evidence Storage Materials	\$110.00
001.5.3120.402	Police, Ammunition	\$50.00
001.5.3120.411	Police, Gasoline	\$14,000.00
001.5.3120.413	Police, Maintenance of Typewriters	\$670.00
001.5.3120.415	Police, Marine Expenses	\$3,000.00
001.5.3120.418	Police, Office Supplies	\$2,500.00
001.5.3120.419	Police, Oxygen	\$120.00
001.5.3120.422	Police, Radio Maintenance	\$5,000.00
001.5.3120.428	Police, Uniform Cleaning	\$2,250.00
001.5.3120.429	Police, Uniform Replacement	\$6,000.00
001.5.3120.430	Police, Waxing, Cleaning PD Units	\$350.00
001.5.3120.432	Police, Copy Machine Supplies	\$275.00
001.5.3120.437	Police, First Aid Supplies	\$520.00
001.5.3120.439	Police, Miscellaneous	\$1,400.00
001.5.3120.440	Police, Mace	\$0.00
001.5.3125.121	JAB, Holiday Pay	\$8,000.00
001.5.3125.131	JAB, Overtime	\$12,000.00
001.5.3125.405	JAB, Miscellaneous	\$525.00
001.5.3510.101	Dog Warden, Personal Services	\$6,200.00
001.5.3510.200	Dog Warden, Equipment	\$10.00
001.5.3510.460	Dog Warden, Building Repairs	\$2,100.00
001.5.3510.470	Dog Warden, Auto Repairs	\$4,000.00
001.5.3510.480	Dog Warden, Uniforms	\$10.00
001.5.3510.491	Dog Warden, Water Expenses	\$25.00
001.5.3620.130	Building Dept., Sick Time Buy Back	\$8,300.00
001.5.3620.420	Building Dept., Office Expenses	\$550.00

001.5.3620.430	Building Dept., Car Expenses	\$1,000.00
001.5.3620.460	Building Dept., Cleaning Allowance	\$50.00
001.5.4020.101	Registrar, Personal Services	\$850.00
001.5.4210.402	DAPC, Food	\$75.00
001.5.4210.404	DAPC, Miscellaneous	\$500.00
001.5.4210.405	DAPC, Consultants	\$270.00
001.5.4545.404	Ambulance, Training	\$40.00
001.5.4545.405	Ambulance, Uniforms	\$4,200.00
001.5.4545.415	Ambulance, Bldg. Maintenance - Rvhd.	\$13,600.00
001.5.4545.416	Ambulance, Telephone - Rvhs.	\$100.00
001.5.5010.101	Highway Superintendent, Personal Serv.	\$7,600.00
001.5.5010.401	Hwy. Superintendent, Office Expenses	\$530.00
001.5.5010.407	Hwy. Superintendent, Advertising	\$0.00
001.5.5710.400	Buoy Lights, Contractual Expenses	\$805.00
001.5.6772.102	Nutrition, Personal Services	\$8,000.00
001.5.6772.104	Nutrition, Senior Cit. Bus Driver	\$4,000.00
001.5.6772.410	Nutrition, Contractual Expenses	\$34,000.00
001.5.6772.425	Nutrition, Senior Citizen Conference	\$210.00
001.5.6772.800	Nutrition, Employee Benefits	\$17,500.00
001.5.7020.101	Recreation Admin., Personal Services	\$13,000.00
001.5.7020.403	Recreation, Printing	\$350.00
001.5.7020.406	Recreation, Supplies	\$85.00
001.5.7110.430	Parks, Utilities	\$1,500.00
001.5.7110.450	Parks, Supplies	\$100.00
001.5.7140.402	Playgrounds, Program Supplies	\$250.00
001.5.7140.404	Playgrounds, Repair & Maintenance	\$900.00
001.5.7180.109	Beaches, Beach Attendants	\$3,800.00
001.5.7180.200	Beaches, Equipment	\$0.00
001.5.7310.103	Youth Programs, Swimming Lessons	\$2,275.00
001.5.7310.200	Youth Programs, Equipment	\$10.00
001.5.7520.400	Historical Properties, Contractual Exp.	\$4,000.00
001.5.7550.404	Special Events, Winter Celebrations	\$2,600.00
001.5.7989.402	Teen Center, Supplies	\$750.00
001.5.7989.406	Teen Center, Rentals	\$970.00
001.5.8020.101	Planning, Staff	\$32,000.00
001.5.8020.420	Planning, Consultant	\$2,220.00
001.5.8020.430	Planning, Planning Consultant	\$55,000.00
001.5.8025.402	Seed Clams, Construction Materials	\$175.00
001.5.8025.404	Seed Clams, Contractual Services	\$3,500.00
001.5.8160.131	Sanitation, Overtime	\$4,500.00
001.5.8160.410	Sanitation, Miscellaneous	\$17,100.00
001.5.8160.415	Sanitation, Fuel Tank Installation	\$33,500.00
001.5.8160.420	Sanitation, Maintenance Contract	\$870.00
001.5.8160.425	Sanitation, Scale Maintenance	\$4,175.00
001.5.8160.460	Sanitation, Miscellaneous Supplies	\$1,000.00
001.5.8160.480	Sanitation, Travel	\$225.00
001.5.8686.101	Community Development, Personal	\$38,000.00
001.5.8760.401	Emergency Disaster, Miscellaneous Exp.	\$9,950.00
001.5.9030.810	Social Security, Police	\$8,000.00
001.5.9040.810	Workers' Compensation	\$60,000.00
001.5.9060.810	Hospitalization - Police	\$13,000.00

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

857 RELEASES PERFORMANCE BOND AND LABOR AND MATERIAL BOND AND
ACCEPTS MAINTENANCE BOND OF LoDUCA ASSOCIATES, INC.
(HIGHWAY SALT STORAGE FACILITY)

COUNCILPERSON Civiletti offered the following resolution, which was seconded by COUNCILPERSON Lombardi:

WHEREAS, LoDuca Associates, Inc., was awarded a certain contract to construct a salt storage facility for the Town of Riverhead Highway Department, which contract was conditioned upon the the contractor's filing a performance bond and labor and material bond with the Town Clerk's Office; and

WHEREAS, said bonds were submitted and accepted by the Town Board as to content and form; and

WHEREAS, the construction of the salt storage facility has been completed; and

WHEREAS, the contractor has submitted its maintenance bond, which the Town Attorney has approved as to form.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the performance bond and labor and material bond of LoDuca Associates, Inc., be and is hereby released and that the maintenance bond be accepted; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to return the performance bond and labor and material bond, together with a certified copy of this resolution, to LoDuca Associates, Inc.; and to forward certified copies of this resolution to the Riverhead Highway Department and the Town Attorney's Office.

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

NO. 858

COUNCILPERSON BOSCHETTI offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Civiletti.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and hereby is authorized to establish the following Budget for Ambulance Vehicle Capital Project.

AMBULANCE VEHICLE CAPITAL PROJECT
BUDGET ADOPTION

631.4.3097.001	State Grant	\$ 50,000
631.3.0000.599	Fund Balance	14,000
631.3.5031.001	Transfer from Ambulance Equipment Fund	5,500
	631.5.4545.200 Ambulance Vehicle	\$69,500.00

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

DATE _____

859 AUTHORIZES ATTENDANCE OF BRUCE TALMADGE AT THE 6TH ANNUAL NEW YORK STATE EMS CONFERENCE IN ALBANY

Councilperson Lombardi offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Civiletti.

WHEREAS, it was the recommendation of the Chief of the Ambulance Corps, that Captain Bruce Talmadge be permitted to attend the 6th Annual New York State EMS Conference on November 10 to 12th, 1989 at the Hilton Hotel in Albany, New York; and

WHEREAS, it was the desire of Bruce Talmadge to attend said conference.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Bruce Talmadge be and is hereby authorized to attend the 6th Annual New York State EMS Conference in Albany, New York on November 10 through 12th, 1989. and all expenses to be reimbursed upon proper accounting.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a copy of this resolution to Bruce Talmadge and the Accounting Department.

860 ADOPTS NEW SECTION 103-13 TO THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Pike:

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a public notice to hear all interested persons to consider the deletion of Section 103-13 and the addition of a new Section 103-13 to the Riverhead Town Code; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 19th day of December, 1989, at 8:05 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were heard; and

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that the deletion of Section 103-13 and the addition of a new Section 103-13 to the **Riverhead Town Code** be and is hereby adopted as attached hereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish a copy of this resolution once in the **Riverhead News-Review** and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Riverhead Landfill and the Town Attorney's Office.

Dated: Riverhead, New York
December 29, 1989.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

IRENE J. PENDZICK, Town Clerk

*overstrike represents deletion(s)
**underscore represents addition(s)

~~Effective immediately, the fees provided by Chapter 103 of the Riverhead Town Code, prior to adoption of Local Law No. 3-184, shall be carried forward and shall remain in full force and effect until February 1, 1985. However, no renewals of such fees shall be charged.~~

103.13. Residential and nonresidential collection rates.

A. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to charge a fee in excess of that indicated below for the curbside collection, removal and disposal of solid waste from a residence:

(1) Service one (1) day per week: eighteen dollars (\$18.) per month, plus sales tax, for all services set forth in subdivision B hereof. Each collection shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) thirty-(30) gallon containers, each weighing not more than seventy-five (75) pounds.

(2) Service two (2) days per week: twenty-four dollars (\$24.) per month, plus sales tax, for all services set forth in subdivision B hereof. Each collection shall be limited to a maximum of two (2) thirty-(30) gallon containers, each weighing not more than seventy (75) pounds.

B. It shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to charge a fee in excess of ten dollars and 45 cents (\$10.45) per collection for each cubic yard of a solid waste container's capacity, regardless of the amount of solid waste in the container at the time of collection. For all or any combination of the following services to a nonresidential customer or to a multiple-residence location:

(1) Collection and removal of solid waste;

(2) Rental, provision or use of a container for such solid waste;

(3) Disposal of solid waste at the Riverhead landfill or at any other solid waste disposal facility operated by or on behalf of the Town of Riverhead.

Councilwoman Civiletti offered Resolution #860 to be tabled.

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared TABLED.

861 ADOPTS AMENDMENTS TO VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 103 OF THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Pike:

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a public notice to hear all interested persons to consider amendments to various sections of the Riverhead Town Code; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 19th day of December, 1989, at 7:55 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were heard; and

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that amendments to various sections of the Riverhead Town Code be and is hereby adopted as attached hereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish a copy of this resolution once in the Riverhead News-Review and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Riverhead Landfill and the Town Attorney's Office.

Dated: Riverhead, New York
December 29, 1989.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

IRENE J. PENDZICK, Town Clerk

*overstrike represents deletion(s)
**underscore represents addition(s)

The vote, Boschetti, no, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, no Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

WASTE DISPOSAL
Landfill Fees

103-11. Usage Fees.

All vehicles entering the town landfill shall present to the gate attendant coupons as prescribed herein:

B. Commercial vehicles.

- (1) Any vehicle of one (1) ton's capacity or less used for commercial purposes: ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per ton, with a minimum charge of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per billing period.
- (2) Pickup trucks and commercial vans of one (1) ton's capacity or less used for commercial purposes: ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per ton, with a minimum charge of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per billing period.
- (3) Garbage Haulers: ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per ton, with a minimum charge of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per billing period.
- (4) Any vehicle of one (1) ton's capacity or more used for commercial purposes: ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per ton, with a minimum charge of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per billing period.
- (5) Trailers: ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per ton, with a minimum charge of ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per billing period.

862 ADOPTS AMENDMENTS TO VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 48 OF
THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE

Councilperson _____ offered the following resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson _____:

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a public notice to hear all interested persons to consider amendments to various sections of Chapter 48 of the Riverhead Town Code; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 19th day of December, 1989, at 7:55 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were heard; and

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that amendments to various sections of Chapter 48 of the Riverhead Town Code be and is hereby adopted as attached hereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish a copy of this resolution once in the Riverhead News-Review and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Recreation Department and the Town Attorney's Office.

Dated: Riverhead, New York
 December 29, 1989.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
 OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

IRENE J. PENDZICK, Town Clerk

*overstrike represents deletion(s)
 **underscore represents addition(s)

BEACHES AND RECREATION CENTERS

48-7. Application for permit, fee.

- B. Permits shall be issued at ~~no~~ a cost of twenty-five (\$25.) dollars and shall run from January 1 through December 31 of each year. The applicant shall furnish the following information: (Further language to remain as is.)

48-11. Penalties for offenses.

Any violation of this article shall be deemed to be an offense punishable by a fine not to exceed ~~one hundred dollars (\$100.)~~ five hundred dollars (\$500.) or ten days in jail or both. (Further language to remain as is.)

48-11.1. Impoundment fees.

In addition to any other penalty imposed herein, the motor vehicle used in violation of this chapter shall be impounded by the Riverhead Town Police Department. No such impounded vehicle shall be released until a payment of ~~one hundred dollars (\$100.)~~ two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.), plus ten dollars (\$10.) for each day of impoundment after the first day shall have been paid to the Town of Riverhead. No owner of such impounded vehicle shall have any civil claim against the Town of Riverhead for such impoundment pursuant to this section.

48-13. Parking and parking permits.

B.(1) Resident parking permit.

- (d) There will be ~~no~~ a cost of five dollars (\$5.) for a resident parking permit.

B.(2) Nonresident parking permit.

- (b) The fee for the issuance of a nonresident parking permit shall be ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ seventy-five dollars (\$75.) annually or ~~five dollars (\$5.)~~ ten dollars (\$10.) daily.

C. Hotel-motel parking permits.

- (5) The fee for the issuance of a hotel-motel parking permit shall be ~~ten dollars (\$10.)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.) per ~~room or~~ permit annually.

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Pike :

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a public notice to hear all interested persons to consider amendments to various sections of Chapter 108 fo the Riverhead Town Code regarding fees to the Zoning Board of Appeals; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 19th day of December, 1989, at 7:55 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were heard; and

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that amendments to various sections of Chapter 108 fo the Riverhead Town Code regarding fees to the Zoning Board of Appeals be and is hereby adopted as follows as attached hereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish a copy of this resolution once in the Riverhead News-Review and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Zoning Board of Appeals, Building Department and the Town Attorney's Office.

Dated: Riverhead, New York
December 29, 1989.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

IRENE J. PENDZICK, Town Clerk

*overstrike represents deletion(s)
**underscore represents addition(s)

The vote, Boschetti, no, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, no, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adoted.

108-77. Filing fees.

A. For each appeal to the Board of Appeals, there shall be filing fees payable upon the submission of an application in the following amounts: ~~to be fixed by resolution of the Town Board and posted in the office of the Zoning Officer, except appeals in accordance with New York State Town Law Article 16, Subsection 280-a, for which no fee shall be charged a fee of fifteen dollars (\$15.) shall be charged.~~

1. Residential applications:

- (a) Use or area variances and/or interpretations: sixty dollars (\$60.).
- (b) Appeals in accordance with New York State Town Law, Article 16, Subsection 280-a: fifteen dollars (\$15.).
- (c) Structures being one hundred (100) square feet and less, including swimming pools being one hundred (100) square feet and less of surface area and of less than a three-foot depth: fifteen dollars (\$15.).

2. Commercial applications:

- (a) Use or area variances, and/or interpretations: one hundred fifty dollars (\$150.).

(b) Appeals in accordance with New York State Town Law Article 16, Subsection 280-a: seventy-five dollars (\$75.).

(c) Structures being one hundred (100) square feet and less, including swimming pools being one hundred (100) square feet and less of surface area and of less than a three-foot depth: seventy-five dollars (\$75.).

~~B. The Town Board of the Town of Riverhead does hereby set a fee of ten dollars (\$10.) for applications to the Zoning Board of Appeals concerning certain structures, they being structures which are one hundred (100) square feet and less in floor area and, with regard to swimming pools, being one hundred (100) square feet and less of surface area and of less than a three-foot depth.~~

B. The Board of Appeals shall have the discretion to refund a fee where it deems waiving such a fee is appropriate.

108-78. Penalties for offenses.

A violation of any provision or requirement of this chapter or a violation of any statement, plan application, permit or certificate approved or issued under the provisions of this chapter shall be deemed a violation, punishable by a fine not exceeding ~~two hundred fifty dollars (\$250.)~~ one thousand dollars (\$1,000.) or imprisonment for a period not exceeding fifteen (15) days, or by both such fine and imprisonment.

108-81. Fee.

Prior to the filing of each application for a change or amendment to this chapter, a fee shall be paid to the Town Clerk with respect thereto in the amount of one hundred dollars (\$100.). ~~in an amount to be fixed by resolution of the Town Board and posted in the office of the Town Clerk.~~ The cost of the publication of notice of public hearing shall be paid by the applicant prior to the date of public hearing.

864

_____ ADOPTS AMENDMENTS TO VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 108 OF
THE RIVERHEAD TOWN CODE RE: SUBDIVISION FEES

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Pike:

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a public notice to hear all interested persons to consider amendments to various sections of Chapter 108 of the Riverhead Town Code regarding subdivision fees; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 19th day of December, 1989, at 7:55 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were heard; and

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that amendments to various sections of Chapter 108 of the Riverhead Town Code regarding subdivision fees be and is hereby adopted as attached hereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish a copy of this resolution once in the Riverhead News-Review and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Planning Board, Building Department and the Town Attorney's Office.

Dated: Riverhead, New York
December 29, 1989.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

IRENE J. PENDZICK, Town Clerk

*overstrike represents deletion(s)
**underscore represents addition(s)

The vote, Boschetti, no, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, no, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

ZONING

108-96. Minor Subdivision.

D. Application and fee.

- (2) All applications for the consideration of a minor subdivision shall be accompanied by a fee of ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.); if the lots are merged or in an internal change in the lot lines occurs,.... (Further language to remain as is.)

108-97. Major Subdivision.

F. Application and fee.

- (1) Sketch plan. A letter of application, together with the requisite number of copies..., shall be accompanied by a fee of ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ one hundred dollars (\$100.).
- (2) Preliminary plat. A letter of application, together with the requisite number of copies,.... All applications for the consideration of a preliminary plat shall be accompanied by a fee of five dollars (\$5.) per acre or part thereof in the proposed subdivision or one hundred dollars (\$100.), whichever is greater, if a sketch plan has been submitted. ~~or shall be accompanied by a fee of fifty dollars (\$50.) plus five dollars (\$5.) per acre or a part thereof in the proposed subdivision if a sketch plan has not been submitted.~~ In the event that a sketch plan has not been submitted for consideration by the Planning Board, applications for preliminary plat consideration shall be accompanied by a fee of one hundred dollars (\$100.) plus the aforementioned preliminary plat fee of one hundred dollars (\$100.) or five dollars (\$5.) per acres, whichever is greater.
- (3) Final plat. A letter of application, together with the requisite number of copies.... The fee for final subdivision shall be waived, unless the subdivider submits..., in which case the application shall be accompanied by a fee of ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ one hundred dollars, plus five dollars (\$5.) per acre or part thereof in the proposed subdivision, or one hundred dollars (\$100.), whichever is greater.

12/29/89

- (5) Engineering fee. Prior to final subdivision being granted,... submission of the final plat. The Planning Board may waive all or part of said fee where the Planning Board determines that no additional engineering services are required. No applicant shall have any claim for the return of such fee or portion thereof.

108-100. Industrial Subdivision.

F. Application and fee.

12/29/89

- (1) Sketch plan. A letter of application, together with the requisite number of copies of ~~15~~¹⁶ the sketch plan, shall be submitted to the Planning Board at least sixteen (16) days prior to a regular meeting for consideration at that meeting. All applications for the consideration of the sketch plan shall be accompanied by a fee of ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ one hundred dollars (\$100.).
- (2) Preliminary plat. A letter of application, together with the requisite number of copies,.... All applications for the consideration of a preliminary plat shall be accompanied by a fee of five dollars (\$5.) per acre or part thereof in the proposed subdivision or one hundred dollars (\$100.), whichever is greater, if a sketch plan has been submitted. ~~or shall be accompanied by a fee of fifty dollars (\$50.) plus five dollars (\$5.) per acre or a part thereof in the proposed subdivision if a sketch plan has not been submitted.~~ In the event that a sketch plan has not been submitted for consideration by the Planning Board, applications for preliminary plat consideration shall be accompanied by a fee of one hundred dollars (\$100.) plus the aforementioned preliminary plat fee of one hundred dollars (\$100.) or five dollars (\$5.) per acres, whichever is greater.
- (3) Final Plat. A letter of application, together with the requisite number of copies of the final plat,.... The fee for final subdivision..., in which case the application shall be accompanied by a fee of ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ one hundred dollars plus five dollars (\$5.) per acre or part thereof in the proposed subdivision, or one hundred dollars (\$100.), whichever is greater.

- (5) Engineering fee. Prior to final subdivision being granted,... submission of the final plat. The Planning Board may waive all or part of said fee where the Planning Board determines that no additional engineering services are required. No applicant shall have any claim for the return of such fee or portion thereof.
-

865 ADOPTS AMENDMENTS TO VARIOUS SECTIONS OF CHAPTER 52 OF THE RIVHEREAD TOWN CODE

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution, which was seconded by Councilperson Pike :

WHEREAS, the Town Clerk was authorized to publish and post a public notice to hear all interested persons to consider amendments to various sections of Chapter 52 of the Riverhead Town Code; and

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on the 19th day of December, 1989, at 7:55 o'clock p.m., at Town Hall, 200 Howell Avenue, Riverhead, New York, the date, time and place specified in said public notice, and all persons wishing to be heard were heard; and

WHEREAS, based upon the Town Board's review of the Environmental Assessment Form and the proceedings had herein, the Town Board has issued its negative declaration regarding the amendment to the Riverhead Town Code and that this amendment will not have a significant impact upon the environment pursuant to the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT

RESOLVED, that amendments to various sections of Chapter 52 of the Riverhead Town Code be and is hereby adopted as attached hereto; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to publish a copy of this resolution once in the Riverhead News-Review and to post same on the signboard at Town Hall; and be it further

RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Planning Department, Building Department and the Town Attorney's Office.

Dated: Riverhead, New York
December 29, 1989.

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
IRENE J. PENDZICK, Town Clerk

*overstrike represents deletion(s)
**underscore represents addition(s)

The vote, Boschetti, no, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, no, oski, yes.
The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

BUILDING CONSTRUCTION & ZONING

52-10. Building permit fees.

- C.(1) Dwellings, one- and two-family: main story, ~~thirty dollars (\$30.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per square foot; additional stories, ~~fifteen dollars (\$15.)~~ twenty dollars (\$20.) per square foot.
- (2) Multiple-family dwellings, apartments, condominiums, hotels, motels, boardinghouses, labor camps and nursing and convalescent homes: main story, ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ seventy dollars (\$70.) per square foot; additional stories, ~~thirty dollars (\$30.)~~ thirty-five dollars (\$35.) per square foot.
- (3) Private garages, attached or detached: ~~ten dollars (\$10.)~~ twenty dollars (\$20.) per square foot.
- (a) Agricultural buildings. Farm buildings used for agricultural use, not as an accessory use to a residence: ~~twenty-five dollars (\$25.)~~ thirty dollars (\$30.) per square foot.
- (b) Plastic greenhouses. Buildings used for agricultural use, not as an accessory use to a residence, ~~five dollars (\$5.)~~ ten dollars (\$10.) per square foot.

- (4) Accessory and utility buildings: main story, ~~ten dollars (\$10.)~~ twenty dollars (\$20.) per square foot; additional stories, five dollars (\$5.) per square foot.
- (5) Mercantile, business and office buildings, garages and service stations, places of public assembly, assembly halls and clubhouses: main story ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ sixty dollars (\$60.) per square foot; additional stories, ~~forty dollars (\$40.)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.) per square foot.
- (6) Factory buildings and warehouses (finished types): main story, ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ sixty dollars (\$60.) per square foot; additional stories, ~~forty dollars (\$40.)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.) per square foot.
- (7) Factory buildings and warehouses (unfinished types): main story, ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ sixty dollars (\$60.) per square foot; additional stories, ~~forty dollars (\$40.)~~ fifty dollars (\$50.) per square foot.
- (9) Foundation only: ~~thirty dollars (\$30.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) per linear foot.
- (10) the fee for a permit to demolish a building shall be ~~twenty dollars (\$20.)~~ forty dollars (\$40.) for a small building up to one thousand (1,000) square feet and ~~fifty dollars (\$50.)~~ seventy-five dollars (\$75.) for a large building of more than one thousand (1,000) square feet.
- (11) The fee for a duplicate certificate of occupancy shall be ~~ten dollars (\$10.)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.); and letters of preexisting use and inspection above the maximum shall be ~~ten dollars (\$10.)~~ twenty-five dollars (\$25.) each.

52-18. Penalties for offenses.

- B. For any and every violation of the provisions of this chapter, the owner or general agent of a building or premises where such violation has been committed or exists, and the lessee or tenant of an entire building..., shall upon conviction thereof, be liable to a fine or penalty not exceeding ~~one hundred dollars (\$100.)~~ five hundred dollars (\$500.) for each and every violation. (Further language to remain as is.)

TOWN OF RIVERHEAD

RESOLUTION # 866

AUTHORIZES TOWN CLERK TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR TWO (2) NEW 1990 INTERNATIONAL MODEL 4900 (4X2) DUMP TRUCKS OR EQUAL

COUNCILPERSON Pike OFFERED THE FOLLOWING RESOLUTION WHICH WAS SECONDED BY COUNCILPERSON Boschetti.

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE AND IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO ADVERTISE FOR BIDS FOR TWO (2) NEW 1990 INTERNATIONAL MODEL 4900 (4X2) DUMP TRUCKS OR EQUAL FOR USE OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT, AND BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE SPECIFICATIONS AND FORMS FOR BIDDING BE PREPARED BY THE SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS, AND ALL BIDS BE RETURNABLE UP TO 11:00 A.M. ON JANUARY 15, 1990 AND BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, THAT THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD BE AND IS HEREBY AUTHORIZED TO OPEN PUBLICLY AND READ ALOUD ON JANUARY 15, 1990 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE TOWN CLERK'S OFFICE, 200 HOWELL AVENUE, RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK ALL SEALED BIDS BEARING THE DESIGNATION " BID ON TWO (2) NEW 1990 INTERNATIONAL MODEL 4900 (4X2) DUMP TRUCKS OR EQUAL".

CBB

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

CBB

NOTICE TO BIDDERS

SEALED BIDS FOR THE PURCHASE OF **TWO NEW 1990 INTERNATIONAL MODEL 4900 (4X2) DUMP TRUCKS OR EQUAL** FOR THE USE OF THE RIVERHEAD HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT WILL BE RECEIVED BY THE TOWN CLERK OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD AT THE TOWN HALL, 200 HOWELL AVENUE, RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK, 11901 UNTIL **11:00 A.M. ON JANUARY 15, 1990.**

INSTRUCTIONS FOR BIDDERS, SPECIFICATIONS AND BID FORMS MAY BE OBTAINED AT THE OFFICE OF THE SUPERINTENDENT OF HIGHWAYS, OSBORN AVENUE, RIVERHEAD, NEW YORK BETWEEN THE HOURS OF **8:30 A.M.** AND **4:30 P.M.** WEEKDAYS.

THE TOWN BOARD RESERVES THE RIGHT AND RESPONSIBILITY TO REJECT ANY OR ALL BIDS OR WAIVE ANY FORMALITIES IF IT BELIEVES SUCH ACTION IS IN THE BEST INTEREST OF THE TOWN.

ALL BIDS WILL BE SUBMITTED IN A SEALED ENVELOPE BEARING THE DESIGNATION "**BID ON TWO (2) NEW 1990 INTERNATIONAL MODEL 4900 (4X2) DUMP TRUCKS OR EQUAL**".

DATED: **JANUARY 2, 1990**

BY ORDER OF THE TOWN BOARD
OF THE TOWN OF RIVERHEAD
IRENE J. PENDZICK, TOWN CLERK

867 APPOINTS PROVISIONAL TOWN ENGINEER

Councilperson Civiletti offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilperson Pike.

RESOLVED, that Kenneth Testa, be and is hereby appointed to the provisional position of Town Engineer at the annual rate of compensation of \$49,000.00 effective January 22, 1990; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to execute a contract with Kenneth Testa in the position of Town Engineer; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Town Clerk be and is hereby authorized to forward a certified copy of this resolution to Kenneth Testa and the Office of Accounting.

The vote, Boschetti, no, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes, Lombardi, no, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.

#868 AUTHORIZES PAYMENT OF BILLS.

Councilwoman Civiletti offered the following resolution which was seconded by Councilman Lombardi.

RESOLVED, that the Supervisor be and is hereby authorized to pay the following:

<u>GENERAL TOWN</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 4460-4747	totalling \$		443,326.97
<u>AMBULANCE</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 7	totalling \$		30,199.99
<u>HIGHWAY</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 563-594	totalling \$		327,034.39
<u>STREET LIGHTING</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 176-182	totalling \$		230,403.09
<u>PUBLIC PARKING</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 120	totalling \$		1,229.94
<u>PARKING METER</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 1	totalling \$		2,288.45
<u>DISCRETIONARY</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 264-284	totalling \$		61,116.74
<u>MUNICIPAL GARAGE</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 242-254	totalling \$		11,637.57
<u>MUNICIPAL FUEL</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 40-44	totalling \$		16,539.96
<u>GENERAL TOWN DEBT SERVICE</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 26-27	totalling \$		4,340.09
<u>WATER</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 622-633	totalling \$		745,992.73
<u>WATER IMPROVEMENT</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 166	totalling \$		200,295.50
<u>WATER DEBT SERVICE</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 15-16	totalling \$		2,773.66
<u>RISK RETENTION</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 85-89	totalling \$		4,556.70
<u>TOWN HALL CAPITAL PROJECTS</u>				
Abstract #27	vouchers 164	totalling \$		19,001.75

SEWER

Abstract #27 vouchers 417-447 totalling \$ 645,914.17

SENIORS HELPING SENIORS

Abstract #27 vouchers 121-123 totalling \$ 83.04

EISEP

Abstract #27 vouchers 88-93 totalling \$ 132.48

TEEN CENTER

Abstract #27 vouchers 18-19 totalling \$ 158.20

TRUST & AGENCY

Abstract #27 vouchers unlisted totalling \$ 25,353.85

EIGHT HUNDRED SERIES

Abstract #27 vouchers 79-85 totalling \$1,375,781.19

The vote, Boschetti, yes, Pike, yes, Civiletti, yes,
Lombardi, yes, Janoski, yes.

The resolution was thereupon duly declared adopted.